OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Mr. A. C. Holder

Monument Fnergy Corporation
P. O. Rox 1476

Lovingtor, New Mexico 88260

Dear Mr. lolder:

On March 16, 1976, I visited vonr fan Miquel County well
locations with Sgt. Sanders. The 'o. 1 Sue-Ann in C=198~-17M-177%
is properlv cleared and leveled with marker in nlace. TIf vou
will file a Form ©-103 as "fuhsequent Revort of Plun and
Abandonment” (3 conies) for this well it will be apoproved and
our files can bhe closed.

Meither vour No. 1 fedberrv (R-29-1771-1¢T) nor Mo. 2 Ced-
berry (northwest offset) locations have heen cleare? or lavelled
but appear to he quite thoroughly Aried. This has bhaen an
unusually drv winter for the Tas Vegas ar=a so I presume there
would be no problem in workina over the »its and getting the
locations in shape now. Raton Gas Comvanv is puatting in
gathering lines for the Daknta aas wells np hy *Tagon “Mount
and even where the trenches hava qone to six feet or deener
the soil appears to he very drv.

Yours truly,

CART, ULVOG
Senior Genloaist
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